

From: Gerard H. Soriano <ghsoriano@imagestorehouse.com>
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2019 10:26 AM
To: Holly Banner <hbanner@alachuacounty.us>
Cc: Rami Rawdah (ISH) <RIRAWDAH@IMAGESTOREHOUSE.COM>
Subject: Quote for document conversion

Dear Holly Banner,

ImageStoreHouse is pleased to provide our quote "estimated" for the above documents

Iron Mountain inventory:

Commercial Permits:	202 Boxes
DRC :	244 Boxes
Planning & Development:	125 Boxes
Total:	571 Boxes

Boxes at	
Growth Management:	50 Boxes
Total:	621 Boxes

Cost to convert	\$208,000
Transportation cost	\$1,500

If you have any questions or desire further information, kindly contact me.

We appreciate this opportunity to continue to provide our services to the Alachua County Growth Management Division.

Sincerely,
Jerry Soriano

Thank You,

Jerry Soriano
ImageStoreHouse, LLC
8131 Baymeadows Circle west, 202
Jacksonville, FL 32256

Main: 904-861-2430 ext 105
Fax: 904-861-2437
Cell: 904-403-5601
Email: ghsoriano@imagestorehouse.com



Please consider the environment. Say YES to scan and e-mail. Say NO to print and paper fax. 

This email transmission and any accompanying attachments may contain ImageStoreHouse privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the intended addressee. Any dissemination, distribution, copying or action taken in reliance on the contents of this email by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error please immediately delete it and notify sender at the above ImageStoreHouse email address. Sender and ImageStoreHouse accept no liability for any damage caused directly or indirectly by receipt of this email.
